Ann Diers

From: Ann Bleed [ableed @dnr.state.ne.us]
Sent: - Wednesday, December 14, 2005 9:29 AM
To: Ann Diers

Importance: Low

12-9-05 Surface
Water Transfer...
See areas highlighted in yellow. Ann
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Message

Ann Diers

Page 1 of 1

From: Ann Diers [adiers@dnr.state.ne.us]

Sent:  Wednesday, December 07, 2005 2:11 PM
To: Pat Diederich (pdiederich@dnr.state.ne.us)
Cc: Justin Lavene (justin.lavene @ ago.ne.gov)

Subject: Koch Dam

Pat:

Steve Mossman called back. He indicated that you will testify at 2:00 p.m. on the 15th. They intend to serve by

certified mail, so please get me a copy of the subpoena when you receive it.

He anticipates that you will be asked to testify concerning your view of the property when you conducted your
inspection, the issue of whether the structure leaks or not, and any instructions you gave Mr. Koch (pronounced

"Cook") regarding coming into compliance.

We will meet with Justin Lavene on the 14th between 9:15 or so and 10:00.

Ann

HERAKKRA IR I A IR AR A KA IR AR TR AR AL I IR KRk k ke ko kok veok

Ann D. Diers

Legal Counsel

Nebraska Department of Natural Resources
301 Centennial Mall South

P.O. Box 94676

Lincoin, NE 68509-4676

Phone: (402) 471-3931

Fax: (402) 471-2900

e-mail: adiers@dnr.state.ne.us
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12/7/2005
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